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Questions and Responses
RFP 18-0410-01 Playground Rockingham County Park at the Crossroads



Is there a budget constraint for each park?
There is currently not a budget constraint for the park, however we would like to be
provided with a good, better and best option for each playground.



Just to be fully clear is the Scope of Work under this contract to be playground
equipment, Installation, and surfacing? (or do we need to account for any site work,
borders, sidewalk etc.)
At this time no site work needs to be accounted for.



What is the actual desired playground site square footage, or are we to determine what’s
best?
Please determine what is best. The two sites you have to work with are approximately
3/4 of an acre and 1/3 of an acre.



Is there an existing site plan or CAD file that we can use for the playground site layout?
We do not have an existing site plan or CAD file at this time. But we do have a master
plan of the park and the two proposed playground areas are marked. Please see the
additional document on the website.



What are your surfacing preferences (i.e. EWF, PIP etc. or just has to be ADA
compliant)?
No preferences at this time, just ADA compliant.



Can a local rep visit the site to better understand the layout? What is the specific site
address?

Telephone (540) 564-3010
Fax (540) 564-1433

www.rockinghamcountyva.gov

20 East Gay Street
Harrisonburg, VA 22802

Yes a local rep is welcome to visit the site. Please coordinate your visit with Kirby dean.
Kdean@rockinghamcountyva.gov


What type of playground border will be acceptable?
We do not currently have a preference on a specific type of border.



Do you have a color scheme for the playground equipment?
We do not have a color scheme at this time.
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